From: Steve Burnham

To: Kathy Carr

Subject: FW: code changes and agenda

Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:16:54 AM
Thanks,

Steve

PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This e-mail and responses to this email are subject to provisions
of the Alaska Statutes and may be made available to the public upon request.

From: Bruce dcab. Weber <b.weber.dcab@skagway.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:51 PM

To: Steve Burnham <S.Burnham@skagway.org>

Subject: Fw: code changes and agenda

The DCAB met and approved this proposal. We do not understand #5 means. The assembly
should either remove it from code or change it to make it clearer.
Bruce

From: Bruce dcab. Weber

Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Courtney dcab. Ellingson
Subject: code changes and agenda

Here are the code changes we have discussed and what we would propose to the assembly:

1. 16.08.010 Change city to "a community of Skagway"

2. 16.08.020 A5 Change to "Remote control airplanes and drones in designated areas in
compliance with local and federal regulations"

3. 16.08.020 C2 after Dyea Flats "except for the existing permit holder providing horse
tours through their existing ownership"

4. 16.08.020 C2d after "exceed " insert "that of the operator's 1999 visitor volume for
product sold on the Dyea Flats which has been established as 4,900."

5. 16.08.020 D3 Still not sure what "unrestricted road vehicles and ATV access" means. We
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should probably identify it as a problem to the assembly

. 16.08.020 E 2&3 should be eliminated and instead 2 should read "Campground rules

have been established by the assembly." There is a set of rules established by
resolution. We should ask that the current rules always be posted in the kiosk. We
proposed another set of rules that added noise restrictions and a ban on ATVs in the
campground. They have not been passed but may come up shortly. We believe ATVs
should be allowed to travel to and from campsites but not race around the
campground.

16.08.20 C 2 ¢ Change to "The vendor is allowed two tours on the flats at one time."
16.08.20C2d, e, f and g Change "each" to "the" in all 4 places.

Thanks

Bruce



